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MICHAEL G00D

The Exacutive Comnittee records, with great regret, the death of Hichael
Good. He was a Committee member for fiwe years aznd we would like to show
our very regl appreciation of his help and the way he maintained such e
good relationship between the Society and Plessey's, his employers.

The Committee is arranging to hawe a tree planted in Taplow in his memory.
Host of this Newsletter consists of extracts from 'The Taplow Estate Sale’

of 1852 which Michael helped to put together; it is included as a tribute
to his work.

THE TAPLOW ESTATE SALE, 1852

Introduction. The cover of this Newsletter shows the title page of this
Sale which was held by Fairbrother Clark % Lye. The 3Jale was for the
Earl of Orimey who owned sbout {% square miles including his residence,
Taplow Court. Altogether 24 purchasers paid £102,415 for 950 acres of
land and the buildings thereon, practically all within theé parish of
Taplow.

Lot 1., In 1852, the year of the sale, Teplow Court was being extended by
additionzl domestic offices and was shortly %o be crowned by another storey
znd refaced in Tudor style. The auction comprised this house and 31 acres
of adjoining land and was purchased by ¥r Grenfell for £12,000. He also
bought other lots within the Parish totalling 300 acres fer a total price
of £41,300. The lot is reproduced at pages 3 & L.

Lot 18. This consisted of Elibank House and Meazdow and was bought back
by Lord Orkney for £2000; it is shown at page 5.

Lot 26. This comprises the various mills, offices znd houses on the

river bank; it is shown at page 6. (ﬁjldﬁjziz; }Efﬂdwféﬂx////
L2 )

Other Lots. - VVLﬁ/\

Springfield House, built be kpC Whitlaw off 4 acres which he
leased, was bought by Mr Bell for £2340. He also purchased
Barge Farm for £10,200, and, with exclusive rights of towage on
the river, Amerden Farm for £12,000.

The Orkmey Arms Hotel, then occupied by a Mr Skindles, was bought
by Z Jegael for &2120. L Mr Bdwerd Growe bought Berry Hill House
for £5750, The Dum‘o “Hotel For £1500 and Bridge Field also for £1500.

TAPLOW STATTION

#r Bullock, British Rail's Msnager at Slough, has thanked the Society for
the work done by some of its members at Taplow Staion. Without this, he
said, there would te no flower beds on the platform.
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LOT 1.
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A BUILDING OF COVSIDERABLE ANTIQUITY,
Hiig Fntorior lately rostored n the Becorated Styie of Nemuan Architecinre,

T

T DUYRATCE EATY (from Fortico) forms o larpe & hendsome BOOE,
ITith pareiled Ceiling and decarated Ornamental Tile Floor.

At two ends of the Room are Tirse poup Noruaw Azcues with cariched Mouldings. supporied
by clustered Columns, leading to

VIR RNeBhkE S8LOORN,

43 Ftoan length & 16 Ft. in width, forming an exact representation of the ANTIENT NORMAN HALL,
with eight lavge Arches and iwo tiers of open Galieries with Worman Columas snd Balustrades, eircular
headed Windows and Ceiling in ~quare compartments,

A CAPITAL DINING ROOM, 24 rr. By 18,

With Bayed Window, with handseme Ceiling of four large sunk compartments, end ftted with Moulded
’ bMehogeny Doors.

LHTE ROON rzaome To TR DRAWING BOORE,

Oraamented with TurREE LARGED Norman Arcunes with clustered Columns, ormamented Ceilings and carved
Statuary Marble Chimney Piecee.

A Noble Staircose leads to the First Gallery or Norman drcade, (oper to the Saloos),
CORTAINING ;
TEN PRINCIPAL and SECOMDARY BED ROOMS and twa Dressing Rooms, Two SitTing Roous
#nd two Water Closets; and Eteit Bep Rooss on the Upper Story, (with communieation to tlie unfinished
now Buildings.)

DIRE QEBRBEFOPIG QRRIODI

(Eoterrd from a mocond Saloon) are extensive and complete, and comprize Butlers” Pantry with iron Plate
Closet and Bad Room, [ousckeeper's Room, large Servants’ Hall, Kitchen with two Scullerics, Larder, Dairy
and Pantry, Luundry, Coal and Wood Houses.

;I;HE NEW RUILDINGS {unfinished) contain uhout twelve Rooma: under this Building is o voalted

8280552 leading to the Copper aad Furances for the Hot Water Pipes warming the Munsion, and on the

7eof of the HMammion ix a lurge lron Cistern containing seven Tons of Water supplied by the Mill st the
bottam of the Hill.

T LRATETS ve of hondsome Hovation, in the Gothic Styls,

A SR Dy

And coneigt of Light Stelis, loose Dox, Single and Double Coach Housca cnd Hernesa Nooms, and seren
Servunts’ oomn over. Alro FAUMING BUILDINGS.
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weppn CAPYRAL KITCIEEN GARDER,
| Moy Grousns with extennive Pits, Vinenres and Pracu Hounrs planted
1 amd MELO ’ )

GRS oy s snd Fruit Trees, (warmed with Hot Woter Pipes, &e.)

with clvice Vine

FrE PHUASURE GROUNDS

CONSIAT OF

NE BOLD LAWN, clothed with the choicest Shrubs and Qrnamental Trees, with an Avsxur..of
2 FINE : e: E;llcudi“" fiom tee Mansing towands Criroes and the henatiful Terruce Drive leading
5 LRAKDE OX < 7
EPaRS 0Ll 7 to the Rives Tuases.

The IZANSICH fr CROTNDS command fine, axtonsive & varled VERWH,

This Lot will comprise the following LANIDS, as per Plan,
COKTAINMNG ALTOCETHENXR

Ern

a7 & e £h ¢ §- R s - T
Ninety-amne Seres, Tuwe DNosds & Seventeen Pepelhe
3 ’ .
OF rich PASTURE, ARABLE & WOOD LAXNDS, he the same more or lexa,

No. on I'srcels. Deasenpuion, Quenuty.
Map. PO T
S0 Taplow Coeurt, Manwuen House and

Oileva, Pleasnre Grounda, o
den, Gardesnr's Thouse, Yards,

Stalding and Qutbublings. . .. ... w 5 0
A Wallked Gardens . oL Garden. .o o
I8 Partof Pit Ficld ... It .00
7 P Ficldl ...l Pasture 28 0 3h
51 Ruved Wewr o0 ocvnvee Lo Plantation .. . 0D 0 38
&2 art of Bapseys awrl Battery Plantation, &cvveee. 0 2 a2
23 Bapeess s e Meubon ., 6 1 2
A1 Dovine Groumil ..., Pasture 1 0 4
35 The Terraes Walk 'nstyre a 0 20
A W e o Wl ) 2 2w
57 Plantation north & cast of Fit Faekl Plantation, Se....... 30 M
v Paet o PMhasation Fuald L, v Arble A Pasture... 003 0
15 Plantation Fir Meable 0 0 508 R
H Veed., Weunl | . A7)
Kb The Upe Water

L B MU § FRTION
0 et [
s The Leader TR e I
I Prart of Clemmsh oor Clomarsh M adow

{ziers

- Torat Aewl~ v or Jewn, .. L L

Al i axerrervs Kanit? oF Frstiosw 1x ame Mo Seneas, vitaming about 5s, 2, 4r.

Nowo 6 and s e e npied By Me Gt Cress and Jobae Naeen, ae Tenants from 3eni to vear; the remainder
1~ Lawml.

Flre Annnal UVreel ol Gure {Eents payabbe rothe Maner of Taplon amount we the sum of £9. 16, 4., and the Copa bl

Quit J WIS pasabile o the same Muzor be £ fo It ETEY STRCIS NS} R R A T R 1 per Munuen Certain clurey of land,

conmtzinngg logether 1604, beboagziange 10 Mr. Georoe Lntbaoese and Mr. Willam v Hrignmsharr, Copshold, snd Leld of the

Masor of Tapdow, are b ritable. “The b it 1as beess weazally disclinrend by payment of o vatpoaition of £, 2k,

Tuking the arverage of Futs panl to e Tod of the Mavor of “Uaplow duting & preical of Ten Yesrn, ending 1852, they
Sttt £Td) 5.
The Purcharer 52 to tuhe, alw lare Valuation, the Fiatores e the .\l;uuingl and (Mlices ; also to pay far the

acte of Hunbandey wn tlie Lands, anild for the Crope, il any, ut a Lor Veluation, as vell ne for the Timber.

This Lat is subiect 1o the Annunl Quit Reny of LU e nd """Jt'cl to o deduction therefrum of £9 13a. 44, for
Taphuw Mawnr,

The Boundary of the Manar of Taphow 1e nut intonsbed 1o be slefined wn the Plan ay the Tilue colour.
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Of HANDSOME ELEVATION, in the Style of SIR JOHN VANBURGH,

With Offices, and Pleasure Grounds, Plentation and Garden, Nos. 70 § 71 on the Kap,
conlaining fegether Tiro Heres, Tizo Roods and Twenty-cight Perches.

THE UQUSE cootuins & karge Exrrance Havn, DRAWING, DINING, and BREAKFAST ROOMS.
On the Upper Story are Tex Prncipal end Secondary Bed Rooms, Dressing Room and Weter Closet.
The Donestic Ogfices comprise Butler's Pantry, Hensekeepei's Reom, Kitchen, Sculiery, Serveats' Hell,
Pantry and Cellars.

Newly-erected Couch-kowse and Stabling, and Harness Foom.
Capital walled GARBEN with cotagonal Sammer iouse wiih fire-pince & Vernndah,
. THE VIEWS ARE EXTENSIVE, mrciuniso WINDEOR CASTLE IN THE DISTANCE.
The Purchaser is to take the Fiztures in the Hovee and Qffices at @ Faluation.

ALSO

A PARCEL OF MEADOW LAND, called Bvtsane Mzapow, No.69on the Mep, containing
two acres, three roods and thirty-three perches, occupied by Mr. Georcr Norrineton, s Teoant from
year to yeer.

These Premises are situnte in the ViLaoe or Tartow.

Thiz Lot ia aubjoct to s Land Tex of £1. 185, 6d. prr Annum.
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LOT 26.

{COLOUTRED HROWHN ON PLAK)

o TETSTENCEIOGE  (eepaes op
ey B,
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THE VILLA RESIDENCE AND OFFICES,
COACIH HOUSE AND STABLING,
Lawmn, Ormamemtz] Water, Stheobbeories and Goardens;
On the Banks of the THAMES;

WO PAPEDR MILLS AND APPERNBAGES,
WITIl A C TTAGE AND COUNTING HOUSE,

Boing Nos. 94, 95, 96, 98, 103 & 104 on the Map, contnining Logether Three Acres, Two Toods nnd Eight
Perches; held by Caantus Venaores, Eeq. by lease duted 27th Moy 1848, for o tecm of eight years from
Lady-day 1547, at the Annual Rent of £500.; and by agreement dated 19th Auguat 1818, for s new leass
for n term of {ourieen years from the expiration of the existing lease, but {deterrainable al the option of the
tenunt ot the end of the first seven years thereof) at the yearly Rent of #£520., and under this agreement
Mr. Venables has expended in alterations and improvements the sum of £400., to be repaid by half-yently
deductions of £28 10s. from the Rent. By this Agreement the Lessee binds himself to pay an sddilionsl
Rent of £20., after the £400. agread Lo be laid oul in alterations, &c. ohall heve been repeid him by such
deductions ns aforeseid.

ALBO
A PAPER MILL, WAREHOUSE, STABLE, & FOUR COTTAGES,
BRI BABDEFA Q170D PARDSI
Being Nos. 99 and 100 an the Map,
Containing three rood:nnd twenty-six perches, held by Geo. Veranies, Tiog. an tenont from yeer Lo year.
ALEQ
A FLOUR MILL and DWELLING HOUSE adjoining,
With Stalle and 1Wagon Shed, Yard, Shrubbery, Gardens and Wuter,
Being Nus. 90, 91, 42, 93 and 102 on the blap,

Contuining one nere and one rood ; cccupied by My, Geonon Nonniwerox as tenunt from year to year.

ALEQ
A LARGE WORKSHOP, Yard, &e., No. 101 un the hlap, containing one rood and twelve perches.

In hand.
LLBO

A MBADOW called Lock Meapow, situate in the Parish of Cookham, in the County of Berks,
No. 58 on the Mep, containing two neres, two roods and seven perches ; occupied by Mr. Cuas. Vixanuzs,

os tenant from year to year. *
AND

SEVERAL SMALL AIGIITS or OZIER BEDS on ihe bonk of the Mill Stream, No. 58 ca the
Kep, and conteining two acres and Len pershes; held by Mr. Riczarn LOVYRGROVE, ted,, a5 tznunt [rom
year to year.

"T'he Bl referred to page 3, as supplying the Teplow Court Mansion with water, iz that occupied by Mr. Gronas
Nomamseron. This Lot is sold cubject to such right of the Puzrchaser of Lot 1 to heve the Biangion o capplied by the
meana nbove-neaticned.

“This Lt iz subject to the Arnual Quit Rent of £11., (subject to » deduction therefrom of £2, 42} for Teplow Hills,
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VISIT TO DORNEY COURT

The Society's visit to Dorney Court, srranged by the Social Secretary, Gwen
Pollock was a considerable suececes. Dorney Court was a revelation; it is fas-
cinating to realise that such places exist im ocur midst without our realising it.

On the day in question one's delightful view of the rough-hewn Tudor faeade
across the apple ~orchard, or donkey-occupied field was somewhat obseured by
arr obbruding wall, which om closer examination turmed out to be casi in gemuine
BBC fibre-glass. This, no doubi, was a temporary appurtenance -~ let us hope
that the house and its grounds are a goadi deal more permanent.

In the booklet about the Gourt, Peregrine Palmer, the Lord of the Manor, admits
that his family home could: be in better shape, Part of it could certainly do
with something in the way of restoration, but instances of delapidation do not
detract from the wery real charm of the house and the fascinating nature off
its exhibits. The precarious angle of many of the eeilings and floors give
pauge for thought azs do the many and varied portraits in the marvellous

Great Hall. There are ghosts, hidden passages and objects d'art to examine:-
too. The little: church;, just behind the house is one of those peculiarly
English piecex of architecture of which the very existanee probably owes more
to luck than judgment; it should provide a2 delight to the curious.

THE FUTURE OF THE SOCIETY 2 T

At a recent meeting of the Executive Committee, members were askeé what they
thought sbout this subject. It was considered under the following headings:-

Planning

Influence om local matters

New Idezs

Conact. with other organisations and other people
Social Bvents.

Although this has been discussed in Committee, it is much more important to
have the views of you, the merbership. FPlease do write to any of the Officers
and give YOUR views, whether good, bad or indifferent.

PLANNING

Recent Planning Developments

The following items, arising since the last Newsletter, have interested the
Socletyre~

Taplow Station. As a result of extensive dry rot and 2 broken platform canopy,
parts of this station have been demolished and are being renovated. After the

demolition, the Society visited British Rail and found that the original style

was to be preserved. Incidentazlly ER hold that these operational buildings are
not subject to the Planning Acts.

Wm Wood & Sons Ltd, The greengrocers and fishmonger's: shops recently 0p§ned ?t
The Bishop Centre appear to be outside the uses now permitted. The Society is
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concerned that planning regulations should be effective and has written
to the Planning Officer and: has reacived unsatisfactory replies so far;
it is being pursued.

Station Garage, Taplow. Space associabed with the Garage for parking only is
being used to display cars: for sale. The Planning Offieer has beem asked to
comment on such use.

Hitcham Leng - to regr of Holly Cottgeze. Unauthorised pallette storage and
a fence are the subjeet of an enforcement notice, folowing action by the
Society,

Gopse near Skindlesg Hotel. This copss, bearing a Tree Preserwation Order, has
been damaged: by dumping rubbish. The Society has drawn the attention of the
District Couneil to this and they have said they intend to take action.

Oueen's Lodgze, Gliveden Road (SBD457/82). ConditionamApprmissibn given for
store and extensiom. The Society had objedted %o this further single storey
extension.

Amerden Caravan Site (8BD200/82). Consent was refused for 12 further pitehes
(the Society hadi objected). There is an epplication (SBD731/82) for extensiom
and improvement to the toilet blocke )

Springfield Gottage(SBD596/82)o Conditional. permission has been given for a
single storey extension. .

*

Anchorage, River Road. (SBD602/83). Further extension, this time at first f£loor
Tevel has been given condiftional permission.

Norfolk House, Bath Road.(SBD502/82)e Con@itional permission has been given for
partial change change of use to bed and breakfast accomodation. Consent has also
been given for a sign board (sBD271/82) -

Hill Farm Road — Adjacent to Buffiggﬁ(SBD't?O/SZli Consent has been refused for
o debaehed house with double garage; the Society objected.

Pioneer Works, Marsh Lane (SBD53,/82). & revised application for extension of
storags erea was refused.

Cloverdown House, Hitcham Lane (SBD583/82). Conditional permission was given for
replacement of existing stables with four looge boxes, a feed store and a tack
Toom.

5 Ssxon Cardens (SBD520/82)., Conditional permission given for two-storey
extension.

Andrew's Bros Boatyard, Mill Lane (SBD643/82)0 Application made for retention of
open ground as boat storage.

Red House, River Road (SBDELL/82). Application made for a teranny annexe'
over existing gaTrage.
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The Soeciety's Influence on Planning

The question msy be asked. — How effective or influential are comments made by
the Society on applications?. Phis is almost impossible to answer, but the
atatisties shown below are presented to satisfy curiosity as far as possible:-

Qut of L3 spplications reported in Néwsieﬁters, the Society-

Objectedi to 15. 2 of these: were permitled
1% were refused - of which -
1 was revised and allowed.
3 were allowed on appeal
> were refused on appeal
Thus of 15 of our cbjections, 9 were substantiated.

Sugported-1which was given consent.

Took No Actien om 27 of which =~
22 were permitted
5 were refused. - of which
) went to appeal.

Plannins Principles

ome Of the Principles of Planning

t might be of interest to members to kmow of 8
bish ta the possible detriment of

that couwld srise in a case about depositing rTub
trees covered by aTIree Presersetion Ordexs

Tt wes learnt reeently from South Bucks Distriet Council Planning Department that

there were three courses Opel in this case:i-

(2)- Enforeement action under Section 87 ot the Town and Country Plan~-
ning Act, to secure the removal of the deposited rubbish.

(u). & prosecubion for & contravention of the TF0.

{¢). The service of « notice under Section 65 of the 1971 Act, which
stztes that, where the condition of open land is such as to bBe serious-
1y injurious to & part of the arez of a local authority, a notice may
be served reguiring cause of the injury To be removed.

Enforcement action as in (z) above was discounted because it can only be effect-
ed where the person has carried out, without planning permission, & development.
which requires such permissioile A deposit of rubbish in an existing deelivity

does not require permissicn
of the TPO as in (b) above can suceeed only

hawe been felled or killed or that. the action of
this is often 4iff- -

A prosecution for contravention
when it cen be shown that trees
the sccused has led directly to the death of the trees and.

icult to prove.

A% action under Section 65 as In {@) above would have to be taken against the:
ovners of the tresg, they would, as innocent parties, esezpe lightlye

One way in which members of the Society could help is to be vigilant., When they
see something like the depositing of rubbish, they should ring the Planning
Bnforcement O0fficer on Slough 33333 and report the matbter glving as much info-—
mebion as to identity, time, place ete as they @an.




